



BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk for the meeting: Rachael Reddin
Tel: 07738 960456 email clerk@barnetby-le-woldpc.org.uk

Minutes of the Monthly meeting of Barnetby-le-Wold Parish Council held on Monday 16 March 2020 at the Village Hall, Silver Street, Barnetby.

Present: Cllr M Swallow, Cllr B Baker, Cllr M Wilson, Cllr D Wells

Ward Cllrs: Cllr R Waltham MBE

In attendance: Members of Public 2

Public Participation

Cllr D Wells Resolved to Chair meeting

AT – Churchyard Closure, still planning to close but waiting over a year for NLC to return part C.

BIB - DA couldn't be here this evening – walk round conducted points to improve, road sign for Hillside Crescent on the rhs need to be replaced cannot see it says road name.

NLC would allow the BIB to improve the land – NWR. Railings near the old railway inn planters YES Climbers and plants.

Playing field would benefit from replacement trees / embankment in conjunction with Coop. West Street and Kings Road PROW.

Community are offering to help keep an eye on elderly, are the Parish Council arranging any plan.

Happy to assist with the co-ordination.

Cllr Waltham updated on NLC stance on COVID 19

Nominated Neighbour list – Council Website.

Cllr Wells opened the meeting at 18:39

2003/001 Apologies for Absence

Cllr Lawson MBE, Cllr S Knill and Cllr Beacroft

2003/002 Declarations of interest (existence & nature) with regards to items on the Agenda. Note any dispensations given

Cllr D Wells – Any matters arising relating to North Lincolnshire Council

Cllr Swallow - 2003/011 item b) and c)

2003/003 Acceptance of Cllr McKenzie-Brown Resignation

Resignation Accepted – proposed that details of Cllr McKenzie-Brown resignation is published in roundabout – Resolved to approve

2003/004 Election of Chair to Barnetby Parish Council

In light of the 3 Cllr Apologies it was resolved to postpone this agenda item until the next Meeting.

2003/005 Approval of Full Parish Council meeting minutes held on 17 February 2020

Resolved to Approve

2003/006 Ward Councillor's report

Cllr Waltham MBE – planning application silver street over intensive development has been called into the Planning Committee

Ongoing Railway Inn development, consultation close confirmed this has also been called into committee

Council Budget – Increased the cost of care for older people

1.9% extra flood works / created a pot for the safe and sound grant.

LED street lighting / more composting / tree planting landowners permission.

Protected Older People Concessionary fares also disabled people and carers

De-fib receiving more funding for installations.

Protecting free parking and new policy for E -vehicles.

2003/007 Chair's report

No Report

2003/008 Clerk's report

Resolved to Approve

2003/009 Planning for consideration

Cllr Wilson proposed that planning applications are also placed on notice board and on website for consultations of the public

NO ITEMS**2003/010 Planning for noting**

- a) PA/2019/1887 – FULL PLANNING PERMISSION – 61 Victoria Road
NOTED
- b) PA/2019/1454 – FULL PLANNING PERMISSION – 23 Dwellings, Land off Victoria Road
NOTED
- c) PA/2019/1834 – FULL PLANNING PERMISSION - Single storey retail unit, Former Deborah Scaffolding
NOTED
- d) PA/2020/93 – FULL PLANNING PERMISSION – extension to 44 Holmedale, St Barnabas Rd
NOTED

2003/011 Finance update and payments

- a.) Parish acct payment schedule as attached RESOLVED to approve (see appendix a)
- b.) Recreational Field account payment and overview RESOLVED to approve (see appendix b)
- c.) Any transfers of money required from the Parish Account to the Recreational Field - NONE

2003/012 Correspondence or Items for noting

No Items

2003/013 Correspondence or Items for action / discussion

Signed Approved Virtually 2009/004

Date 14/09/2020

a) North Lincolnshire Council Local Plan

Cllr Baker is not in favour of the proposed development

It was suggested that the clerk publicises the amount of additional housing proposed to the Website so to ensure that the village is consulted.

b) Request for Quotation – Grass Cutting

Clerk updated that a Request for Quotation has been devised and is currently out for tender.

c) Update on Churchyard Closure

Clerk advised that after speaking with the church warden, they are currently awaiting Part C back from North Lincolnshire Council to be able to continue.

d) To agree Internal Auditor 2019/2020 – Brian Brooks

Cllr Wells declared a Personal Interest in this item

All in favour of Clerks request - RESOLVED to approve

e) Embankment Update

a. Response from HRH Prince Charles – Clerk tabled the response from HRH Prince Charles, unfortunately on this village matter he is unable to offer his support.

b. Communication with MP Andrew Percy – Clerk updated on recent communications with MP Andrew Percy's Secretary.

2003/014 Delegate Reports and Sub Groups – Standing Agenda Items

a) Village Hall – No Items

b) NATS – No Mtg

c) Airport – No Mtg

d) Singleton Birch – No Mtg

e) Cemetery – No Mtg

f) Skeggar Beck / Drainage Forum – No Mtg

g) Barnetby in Bloom Community Planning Group - Accept Proposal of Barnetby in Bloom group

h) 2020 VE Day – Bank Holiday Friday, Planning Group – VE Planting

2003/015 Urgent Highways Matters

Hillside Crescent Sign

Victoria Road / Queens Road no sign

Brumptions Dip

Silver Street Pothole

Railway Street Smashed Roundabout

Footpath Nearly disappeared Gallows Wood.

2003/016 Agenda next meeting – to take any items for members

Consult with Vice Chairman

2003/017 To Confirm Date of Next Meeting(s)

The Annual Meeting of the Parish - 20 April 2020 6:15pm

Followed by the Full Parish Council Meeting Upon rising of the previous meeting

The meeting was Duly closed at 19:10